

RESUME

Ashvani Kumar Thakur

Res: H.No- 158 Indirapuram Colony Gangol Road Partapur Meerut - 250103 (U.P)
Mobil;- 8006092682 **.E-mail :** thakur.ashwani131@gmail.com

Objective:

To be part of an organization which uses my skills and expertise in its process of growth, challenges and changes, while giving me ample opportunity to learn and enrich my competencies, so as to make meaningful and substantial contribution.

Work Experience:

Total Working Experience: 1.6 Month year

Organization : *Vulcan Express Pvt.Ltd (Logistics Arm Of)*

Duration : *April 2012 to 12August 2016*

Present Assignment : *Supervisor*

Working Area : Meerut

Job Responsibilities

- Responsible for achieving targets through Delivery,
- Responsible for all collection through by collection Of Delivery Boys
- customer Complaint Resolve on a regular basis for achieving standards.
- . Team Management on regular basis .

Significant Highlights:

- Achieved 110% target in 2016-17.

Total Working Experience : 4.4 Month Years

Organization : *Quickdel logistics Pvt.Ltd (www.gojavas.com)*

Duration : *April 2012 to 12August 2016*

Present Assignment : *Supervisor*

Working Area : Meerut, Muzaffarnagar, Saharanpur

Job Responsibilities

- Responsible for achieving targets through Delivery,
- Responsible for all collection through by collection Of Delivery Boys
- customer Complaint Resolve on a regular basis for achieving standards.
- . Team Management on regular basis .

Significant Highlights:

- Achieved 110% target in 2012-13.

Total Working Experience : 2Years

Organization : *EMAMI Ltd.*

Duration : *April 2010 to April 2012*

Present Assignment : Territory Sales officer, Ghaziabad

Working Area : Ghaziabad, Noida, Dadari, Modinagar, Mohannagar, Hapur, Meerut,
Muzaffarnagar , Saharanpur

Job Responsibilities

- Responsible for achieving targets through Distributor network in assign Territory.
- Train and motivate Distributor to provide a better understanding of market/products.
- Meet customer on a regular basis for achieving standards.
- Market analysis, competition tracking & planning and implementation of sales strategies.

Significant Highlights:

- Achieved 110% target in 2011-2012

Educational Qualification:

- **Graduation** : Bachelor of Commerce from C. C. S. University, Meerut .
- **Intermediate** : From U.P Board
- **High School** : From U.P Board

Computer Proficiency:

- **Operating Systems** : Win 9X, Win NT, Win 2000 & Win XP
- **Applications** : MS Office (PowerPoint, Word, Excel), Internet.

Strength:

- A keen learner and an excellent team player that believes in determination, dedication and elegant work.
- Excellent ability to priorities my work and meet my deadlines.

Personal:

- Father's Name** : Late. Harish Chand
- Mother's Name** : Mrs.Mahendri Devi
- Date of Birth** : 24th Dec 1987
- Personality Traits** : Analytical, Creative, Pragmatic, Go-getter
- Also invest time in** : Playing Cricket & Surfing Internet
- Languages Known** : Hindi, English
- Marital Status** : Married
- Nationality** : Indian

(Ashwani Kumar Thakur)